

Energy Sections

From: "Nguyen, Marianne (MOF)" <"o=govon/ou=exchange administrative group (fydibohf23spdlit)/cn=recipients/cn=nguyen, marianne (mof)2ec">
To: "Rowe, Alana (MOF)" <alana.rowe@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Moore, Brynne (MOF)" <brynne.moore@ontario.ca>, "Kwan, Ronald (OFA) (Ronald.Kwan@ofina.on.ca)" <ronald.kwan@ofina.on.ca>, "Zahid, Usman (OFA)" <usman.zahid@ofina.on.ca>
Date: Wed, 01 Nov 2017 11:48:35 -0400
Attachments: 2017 FES Feed-In - D8 CH1 FHP - Marianne - Oct31-17.docx (57.16 kB); 2017 FES Feed-In - D8 CH2 Energy - Marianne - Oct31-17.docx (21.5 kB)

Hi Alana,

My changes to the energy sections also didn't make it into v9. Please see attached.

I will also follow up shortly with one bullet in chapter 4 (still in discussion with Energy MO).

Sorry about this – not sure what happened!

Cheers,

Marianne Nguyen
Senior Policy Advisor
Office of the Hon. Charles Sousa
Ontario's Minister of Finance
T: 416-325-0007